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THE CITY OF WARWICK
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Please Note: Per section 38-2-3 (d} the policy of the City of Warwick is that this form be filed with
the office of the City Clerk. The Clerk’s office will then forward the request to the appropriate
department for response. Per section 38-2-4 of the Rhode Island General Laws, the Gity will
charge a fee of .15 per page for copies of public documents, unless such documents have a fee
structure which is prescribed by state statute. Additionally, if the requested information requires
research on the part of City personnel, the City will charge a research fee of $15.00 per hour and/or
the cost or retrieving records from storage where the public body is assessed a retrieval fee. The
first hour (1 hour) of research, however, will be provided at no charge. if after review of your request
the depariment determities that the requested records are exempt from disclosure for 4 reasan set
forth in RIGL 38-2-2(4)(i)(A) through {Y), the City reserves its right {o claim such exemptton
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WILD JUDY

From: Hafferty Deborah L

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 10:41 AM
To: Imcclure@atr.guru

Ce: WILD JUDY

Subject: 74 Nolbeth Drive

Attachments: _0330103021_001.pdf

Good morning Lisa —

In response to your Public Records Request for permits and/or violations at property located at 74 Nolbeth Drive,
Warwick, Rl, please note the only permit that has been issued on this property
Is a Building Permit for installation of a swimming pool {copy attached).

There currently are no outstanding Building violations, Zoning violations or Property Maintenance violations.
Please advise if you have any questions.

Debbie

Deborah L. Hafferty

City of Warwick Building Department
3275 Post Road

Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 738-2000 ext. 6299

Fax: (401) 732-5071

Email: Deborah.lhaffertv@warwickri.com
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BUILDING PERMIT ”H“w

provided that 5@ person moo%:zm zﬁm _um_.E: shall in every respect conform to Em terms of the applicatien on file in this office and to the
provisions of the Statutes and Ordinances relating to Zoning, Construction, Alteration and Maintenance of Buildings in the Em:.n_vm__&. and shall

- _umw_z éo_w o: v.ua wEEEm E&:: mHN EOZ,H.EM from the amﬁo hereof and prosecute the work thereon to a speedy Completion.
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R L ,H.Em, Permit Ecmn wn.-.m::.bmn for Certificate of Occupancy.
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